
CITY COUNCIL 
City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717 

Phone:  (304) 696-5530 
Fax:  (304) 696-5922 

  

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Recreation Committee members 

  Mike Shockley, Pat Jones, Tia Rumbaugh 

 

FROM: Committee Chairman DuRon Jackson 

 

DATE:  May 18, 2023 

  

SUBJECT: Recreation Committee Notice  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Council Recreation Committee in City Council Chambers on 

Monday, May 22, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m.  Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:   

 

2023-O-10:  AN ORDINANCE OF COUNCIL AMENDING, MODIFYING AND RE-

ENACTING ARTICLES 521 AND 711 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 

OF HUNTINGTON, AS REVISED, TO ALLOW FOR THE CREATION OF PRIVATE 

OUTDOOR DESIGNATED AREAS – fast tracked onto agenda 
 

If you are unable to attend, please notify the City Clerk’s office in advance.   

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 


